



PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Vision-driven change agent with career-long record of family medicine, telehealth, and emergency care practice for leading organizations

Proven talent for aligning organizational objectives with established family medicine paradigms to achieve maximum operational impacts with minimum resource expenditures. Patient-focused care leader with expertise spanning telehealth, urgent care, insurance review, quality control, department leadership, stakeholder engagement, cross-functional team leadership, complex problem-solving, and patient/family relationship management. Exceptionally dedicated healthcare professional with keen interpersonal, communication, and organizational skills.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

HEYDOCTOR BY GOODRX, September 2019 – Present

TELEHEALTH SERVICE

- During the COVID-19 Pandemic provided care for hundreds of patients via the most advanced store and forward technology
- Deliver male-specific care regarding erectile dysfunction, hair loss, and skin conditions.
- Deliver female-specific care regarding birth control, urinary tract infections, and skin conditions
- Utilize state-of-the-art store and forward technology to provide revolutionary care.

HIMS, April 2018 – Present

TELEHEALTH SERVICE

- Deliver male-specific care regarding erectile dysfunction, hair loss, and skin conditions.
- Utilize state-of-the-art store and forward technology to provide revolutionary care.

K HEALTH, April 2019– March 2020

TELEHEALTH SERVICE

- Deliver cutting edge primary care to adults via the latest telemedicine technology
- Utilize the most advanced Artificial Intelligence (AI) technology to diagnose and treat the full spectrum of diseases
- Insure the provision of world class primary medical care via telemedicine

MEMORIAL HEALTH WASHINGTON, WASHINGTON, IN, March 2015 – August 2019

FAMILY MEDICINE PHYSICIAN

- Demonstrate expertise in broad spectrum family medicine.
- Serve as member of the the Deaconess Health System ACO Physician Advisory Council.
- Lead ACO initiatives to improve population health in Southern Indiana and Northern Kentucky.
- Translate council initiatives into daily practice in my clinic and throughout the Memorial Health System.

ONLINE CARE GROUP (AMWELL), July 2016 – Present

TELEHEALTH URGENT CARE

- Interface with a variety of patients, including some of the largest employers in the nation and the Cleveland Clinic Health System.
- Maintain licensure in 13 states in addition to Indiana.
- Ensure the provision of the highest level of evidence-based care.

DAHL FAMILY MEDICINE, February 2013 – February 2015

FAMILY MEDICINE PRACTICE

- Provided full-time family practice care to members of the local community.
- Supervised the business operations of a small independent medical clinic.

DAVISS COMMUNITY HOSPITAL, 2011 – 2015

CHIEF of MEDICINE, February 2013 – February 2015

- Oversaw all activities of the Medicine Department in this rural critical access hospital.
- Monitored and evaluated the level of care provided by the entire medical staff.
- Liaised with hospital administrators and the Board of Directors to facilitate efficient operations.

EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT MEDICAL DIRECTOR, February 2012 – February 2013

- Coordinated the schedule of the other departmental providers; ensured quality control of services.
- Aligned objectives and bridged communications with administration and other clinical departments.

EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT PHYSICIAN, July 2011 – February 2013

- Delivered full-time emergency medicine services in this rural 15,000 visit/year Emergency Department.

EDUCATION AND CREDENTIALS

MASTERS IN HEALTH INFORMATICS, SUMMER 2020- EXPECTED GRADUATION FALL 2021

Purdue University – Lafayette, IN

INTERNSHIP AND RESIDENCY, 2011

Union Hospital Family Medicine Residency {Rural Focus} – Terre Haute, IN

DOCTOR OF OSTEOPATHY, 2008

Midwestern University, Arizona College of Osteopathic Medicine – Glendale, AZ

BACHELOR OF ARTS (B.A.) IN RELIGION, MINOR IN CHEMISTRY, 2004

Wabash College – Crawfordsville, IN

MEDICAL LICENSES

State	License#	Date Issued	Next Renewal
Indiana	02003544A		
Ohio	12448	8/13/16	
North Carolina	2016-02303	10/26/2016	02/18/2019
South Carolina	1235252	11/2/16	6/30/19
Georgia	77378	1/2017	
California	20A15409	4/4/17	2/29/20
Tennessee	3685	4/30/19	2/28/22
Virginia	102205114	11/20/17	2/29/20
New York	290929-1	8/1/17	7/31/19

Texas	s2275	6/4/19	8/31/21
Florida	OS16467	11/18/19	3/31/22
Alabama	DO.2306	6/24/20	12/31/20
Arkansas	E13251	5/28/20	2/28/21
Kansas	05-43370	6/17/20	10/31/20

BOARD CERTIFICATION

- American Board of Family Medicine – currently meeting requirements for continued certification (4/10/12; Certification #1041660816)
- American Academy of Family Physicians

VOLUNTEERISM

I am an active volunteer with my church.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Technical Proficiencies: Windows, , Mac OS, routers, LAN, wireless LAN, Microsoft Exchange, Microsoft Office Suite, Microsoft Project, I have also used numerous electronic medical records systems.

Interests: Running, hiking, reading. My wife and I have five children and we love to go camping with our RV.

References available upon request